Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Girish Bala <girish@oakwoodhealth.com>
Sent: March 30, 2020 11:43 AM

To: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC)

Cc: Jennifer Lowthian

Subject: Re: Follow-Up On Call

Hi Dove,

Thank you for the follow up. We have not yet been contacted by anyone.

The certificates we have from our manufacturers is

NIOSH/CE/FDA for N-95 ( Please not these are non surgical N95)

CE/FDA/ECM for KN-95 Masks

FDA/CE for 3Ply Masks

You may know that many Chinese manufacturers have started manufacturing masks in the past 3 months since
the pandemic started. The factories we are working with have been in medical supplies manufacturing since
1995 and 2006.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,
Girish

On Mon, Mar 30, 2020 at 11:31 AM Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC) <dovejot.parmar@canada.ca> wrote:

Has anyone from our department followed up?

Also, are the masks with Chinese certification in line with WHO guidelines?

Dove Parmar

Special Assistant - Ontario | Adjoint spécial - Ontario

Office of the Honourable Anita Anand | Bureau de I’honorable Anita Anand

Public Services and Procurement Canada | Services publics et Approvisionnement Canada

dovejot.parmar@canada.ca
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From: Jennifer Lowthian [mailto:jennifer@oakwoodhealth.com]
Sent: March-27-20 2:12 PM

To: Girish Bala <girish@oakwoodhealth.com>

Cc: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC) <dovejot.parmar@canada.ca>
Subject: Re: Follow-Up On Call

Hi there,

Unfortunately, the 3M 8210 masks are no longer available.

There are still Chinese versions available (with certification) if procurement is still looking for sources.
All the best,

Jennifer

On Thu, Mar 26, 2020 at 6:13 PM Jennifer Lowthian <jennifer@oakwoodhealth.com> wrote:
HI Dove,

QOur file number is 34917.

We specified 1,000,000 3M 8210 Masks but there are actually more than that available if the need is
greater.

Looking forward to hearing from the procurement team.

All the best,

Jennifer

On Thu, Mar 26, 2020 at 5:58 PM Girish Bala <girish@oakwoodhealth.com> wrote:
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File #34917

Thank you for letting us try and help, we all have friends or family on the front line and the next little while will be a
test of everyone’s mettle.

The marketplace for masks is quickly evolving, and delivery times are pushed out everyday as manufacturers and
distributors get firm Purchase Orders and deposits. The information we have today is likely only valid for 36 to 48
hours. What we are looking for your help on:

a) Expediting the approval so we can engage on the line time

b) Confirmation of which masks to pursue.

Here are the opportunities we have at the moment:

3M 8210 Mask
e N95, NIOSH certified
e Lead time — 15 days from P.O. (shipping from the U.S)
e  $6.50 USD per mask for 1M pcs, $6.20 USD per mask for 2M pcs (cost from distributor)

e Distributor is willing to forgo payment until the masks have arrived based on a P.O. or letter from the
Government of Canada

e  Shipping, customs & duties are passed through at cost
e 8% administration charge per piece
Since N95 masks, with the NIOSH certification, are so scarce and expensive, the CDC outlines alternative solutions

on their website. Under their “Crisis Capacity Strategy” they provide for the use of masks with equivalent
certifications from other countries. This includes the KN95 mask with the GB 2626-2006 certification and the FFP2
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mask with the EN 149-2001 certification meant for the European market. If Canada is willing to utilize these
alternative certifications, there are more affordable options.

KN95 Mask — Generic Chinese Manufacturer, packaging not likely to be in English
e KN95 GB2626-2006 certified
e Lead time 15 to 30 days (shipping from China)
e  52.00 USD per mask for 1M pcs (cost from distributor)
e 50% payment with P.O. and 50% payment as goods leave factory
e Shipping, customs & duties are passed through at cost

e 8% administration charge per piece

Advantage 3M product
e  Known product — quality and functionality are guaranteed
e Shorter lead times to get to shipper
e Shorter, more reliable and more affordable shipping
e |deal payment terms
Disadvantage 3M product

e Approximately 6 times more expensive than prior to the COVID-19 outbreak

Advantage generic Chinese product

e  One third to half as expensive (once you factor in much more expensive shipping)
Disadvantage Chinese product

* lLonger lead times

e Longer shipping times, far less reliable and less control

e Payment before delivery so quality issues have no redress

e Certifications would be in place but quality issues are an unknown with a new product
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Sean O’Neill

PSA

Office of the Minister | Cabinet du ministre

Innovation, Science and Industry | I’Innovation, des Sciences et de 1'Industrie
Government of Canada | Gouvernement du Canada

Seanmatthew.oneill@canada.ca

Tel: (343) 291-1883

Cell: (343) 550-9109

Jennifer Lowthian

Clinic Director

North Oakville Medical Building
Oakwood Health Network

Unit 220 - 3075 Hospital Gate
Oakville, ON L6M 1M1
905-469-4465

jennifer@oakwoodhealth.com
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Jennifer Lowthian

Clinic Director

North Oakville Medical Building
Oakwood Health Network

Unit 220 - 3075 Hospital Gate
Oakville, ON L6M 1M1
905-469-4465

jennifer@oakwoodhealth.com
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